
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 

AGENDA MEMO 

 

TO: TOWN COUNCIL  

FROM:  FRANCINE L. RAMAGLIA, CPA, AICP, ICMA-CM, TOWN MANAGER 

DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 2025 

SUBJECT: PROCLAMATION – National Future Farmers of America (FFA) Week – 

February 15-22, 2025 
  

Background 

The National FFA Organization, formerly known as Future Farmers of America, is a youth 

organization that promotes leadership, personal growth, and career success through agricultural 

education. Celebrating National FFA Week provides an opportunity to recognize the contributions 

of FFA in preparing future leaders in agriculture, fostering an appreciation for farming, and 

highlighting the importance of agriculture in sustaining our communities. This annual observance 

encourages engagement with local FFA chapters, schools, and agricultural initiatives, reinforcing 

the Town’s commitment to rural values and agricultural heritage. 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached proclamation recognizing February 

15-22, 2025, as National FFA Week in the Town of Loxahatchee Groves to honor the contributions 

of agriculture and support agricultural education. 


